#### Ivey/Ford Scholarships to be awarded

Ford Motor Company and Ivey Motor Co., Inc. continue strong commitment to FFA. For a sixteenth year, Ford Motor Co, Ivey Motor Co, and Tough-FFA Ford collegiate scholarship program will award \$1,000. scholarships to area seniors.

Ford has supported the National FFA since the first F-Series truck was introduced in 1948 and has sponsored the Built Ford Tough collegiate scholarship program since 1997. The program, equally funded by Ford Motor Company and Ford dealers, has awarded over 7 million in scholarships to FFA members.

Ivey Motor Co., Inc. is sponsoring the Built Ford Tough scholarship program for Bronte High School, Robert Lee High School, and Sterling City High School for the 2013-2014 school year.

To be eligible, FFA members must submit an online 2014 Scholarship Application at www.ffa.org and take the required Signature Page to Ivey Motor Co. for the dealer endorsement and dealer code. FFA Advisors and Guidance Counselors assist in this process.

### **Commissioners Court** minutes posted

Coke The County Commissioners Court met in regular session December 9, 2013, at the courthouse in Robert Lee. Members of the court present included County Judge, Roy Blair, Commissioner, Pct. #1 Troy Montgomery, Commissioner, #2 Wendell Lee, Commissioner, Pct. #3 Gaylon Pitcock, Commissioner, Pct. #4 Bobby Blaylock. The meeting opened with prayer given by Commissioner Pitcock and pledge to the flag was recited.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum.

Commissioner Lee made a motion to approve the minutes for November 25. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Blaylock. Motion carried.

Treasurer Hal Spain presented report. Commissioner Blaylock made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report as be presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner

Montgomery. Motion carried.

County Agent Jan Yanez presented her extension report and 2013 Outcome her Summaries.

Sheriff Wayne McCutchen presented his report.

Tax Collector's Report was presented by Deputy Rosa Longoria.

Judge Blair presented County/ District Clerk Mary Grim's report.

Constable Precinct 1 Marshall Millican presented his report for September, October November.

Constable Precinct 2 Marty Boyd's report was presented by Judge Blair.

Justice of the Peace Pct. 1 Walker presented her report.

Justice of the Peace Pct. 2 Coulter's report was presented by Judge Blair.

D.R. Report was unavailable.

Judge Blair presented the Trapper's Report for 10/01/2012 to 9/30/2013 and one for 10/1/ 2013 to 10/31/2013.

No action was taken on the Burn Ban.

Judge Blair presented a request from Robert Lee Care Center for a refund of \$545.13 stating that the Thunderbird Bus had not been available to the facility.

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion to not pay the refund. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Lee. Motion carried.

Commissioner Lee made a certain motion prohibiting fireworks (large fireworks with fins and rockets) unincorporated areas of Coke County. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Blaylock. Motion carried.

With lack of a motion for the ballot for the Coke County Appraisal District Board of Director's for 2013-2014, the court left it as is.

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion to approve the bonds for Constable Pct. 1 Marshall Millican and Tax A/C Josie Dean. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Lee. Motion carried.

Commissioner Lee made a motion to approve the 2012 Annual Report from Tax A/C Josie Dean. The motion was seconded my Commissioner Lee. Motion carried.

Judge reported on meeting to held Thursday prospective buyers for the

(Continued on page 8)



Big Deer! Just before lunch on Saturday, November 2, 2013, a whole pickup load of trophy deer were brought in to B & K Processing at The assortment of Bronte. trophies included whitetails, axis, and black buck. Roy Reid, Andrews, Texas, shown above with this monster whitetail buck, was accompanied by Clark Bagley, also of Andrews. The bucks were taken from the Triple P Game Ranch east of Abilene, Texas, operated by Jim and Stan Payne.



original genetics of these trophy deer were started by Chip Wayne on a ranch east of Sweetwater, Texas. The big buck pictured boasted 17 points and a B&C green score of 215.

### Everything

# Robert Lee's Vision with a Purpose

has done in the past...

# IS TO BE CONTINUEDIII

Loving Thoughts & Prayers, Members Robert Lee's Vision with a Purpose

